August 4, 1934

Mre. Go Co shoommaker
110 Jest Grend /venue
Cclovis, iliew llexlico

pear Ar:

This is in reply to your letter of
July 3lst,

vour 4rilling bond should be ia the
enount of °3,000,00, However, if you drill
to a greater depth then is specified oun your
vorm 4Ce=101, "Notice of Intention to irill New
Jell,” which you filed with Mr. J. D Hunter,
stete Cil & Gas Inspector, it will be necessary
for you to inorezse the amount of your tond,

Unfler separate cover I en sending {eu
a copy of “ulletin No, 2 of ihe state Gecloglst,
entitled, "Laws, ‘ules and Regulations Coverning
the *rodustion and Conservation of 011 and Ces
on -tate and Putented Lands in liew Mexico.”

Yery truly yours,

LEF

EQ HO *'m 9
State OJeologist,

i



